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Offuce of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
DATE: October 22, 2021
SUBJECT: Monitoring of the Community Development Block Grant Citizen Advisory
Task Force
BACKGROUND.

On September 13, 2011, the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”)
adopted Resolution 2011-072, authorizing the County Attorney’s Office to monitor certain
committees. Since 2012, the Community Development Block Grant Citizen Advisory Task
Force (“Task Force”) has been re-structured and re-established. The County Attorney’s
Office recommends adding the Task Force to the list of those committees monitored by the
County Attorney’s Office.

The County Attorney’s Office has prepared the attached proposed Resolution which adds the
Task Force to the list of committees to be monitored by the County Attorney’s Office and

updates the membership, and the term of the Task Force members.

FUNDING.

There is no funding associated with this agenda item.

RECOMMENDATION.

The County Attorney’s Office recommends that the Board approve the resolution as presented.

ATTACHMENT(S).

Proposed Resolution
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